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Frbm: corphelp

Se:nt: Thursday, November 18, 2009 8:38 AM

To: 'Kalizma Amorin'

cé: CorpAddressChange

Subject RE: Kreative Consuiting Services, LLC Change of Addresiseglstered Agent

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob .
Internet Access

From: Kalizma Amorin [mailto:kali@kreativecs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 7:49 PM :
To: corphelp _ [
Cc: 'Paris A. Cabezas (KCS)' :
Subject: Kreative Consulting Services, LLC Change of Address/Registered Agent

Regl:stratlon Section
Division of Corporations

Re: ©  Document # L09000058625

As per the instructions provided by Sunbiz.org, attached please find the change of mailing address and
principal office address form, the original document was sent today by USPS mail along with a money
order in the amount of $25.00. Kreative Consulting Services, LLC is;requesting the following changes:

L~ Pr1nc1pa1 Address:

7900 N.W. 155 St, Suite 108, Miami, Lakes, Florida 33016

,/ Mailing Address:

o

7900 N.W. 155t §t, Suite 108, Miami, Lakes, Florida 33016

Regfstered Office/Agent Address:
Kalizma Amorin

790Q N.W. 155t St, Suite 108, Miami, Lakes, Florida 33016

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions and/or concerns.

Sincerely,

regtive

B CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC
Kalizma Amoerin

Managing Member

7900 N.W. 155 Street
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